CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 12, 2008
File No.: BL 6550-89
To: City Manager
From: Inspection Services Manager
Subject: Housekeeping Amendments to the Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw No. 6550-89.

Report Prepared by: (Legislative Coordinator, Polly Palmer)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council receive the Report of the Inspections Manager dated February 12, 2008 and direct staff
to prepare the amending bylaw to reflect the changes to the Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw No.
6550-89 as outlined in the Report;

AND THAT the amending Bylaw be forwarded to Council for reading consideration.
BACKGROUND:

Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw No. 6550-89 requires amendments to Schedule 27- Second Hand
Dealers and Pawnshops Bylaw No. 9227. Some references in Schedule 27 are out of order as a
result of earlier amendments to the Second Hand Dealers & Pawnshops Bylaw No. 9227. Staff
request Council’s direction to forward this housekeeping amendment to reflect the previous changes.

INTERNAL CIRCULATION TO:
Inspection Services

Considerations that were not applicable to this report:
LEGAL/STATUTORY AUTHORITY:
LEGAL/STATUTORY PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS:
EXISTING POLICY:

FINANCIAL/BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS:
PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS:

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS:

EXTERNAL AGENCY/PUBLIC COMMENTS:
ALTERNATE RECOMMENDATION:
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R. Dickinson, Inspection Services Manager
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Approved for Inclusion: £

cC: Bylaw Enforcement Supervisor (Al Dixon)
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